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STATE OF 
CALIFORNIA OPERATIONS MEMO 

Update from the California Student Aid Commission 

GOM 2022-18 June 10, 2022 

TO: Financial Aid Administrators 

FROM: Tae Kang 
Deputy Director, Program Administration & Services Division 

SUBJECT: June Claim Schedules for Cal Grant and Middle Class Scholarship 

This Operations Memo from the California Student Aid Commission (Commission) notifies 
institutions that mid-June claim schedules for the Cal Grant and Middle Class Scholarship 
(MCS) programs may be delayed due to this year’s fiscal cutoff date of June 21, 2022. 

Electronic File Transfer (EFT) claim schedules generated after June 21, 2022, will be held 
and processed after July 1, 2022. The following claim schedules will be affected: 

• Wednesday, June 22, 2022 (MCS mid-week)

• Monday, June 27, 2022 (Cal Grant and MCS)

• Wednesday, June 29, 2022 (MCS mid-week)

Claim schedules that generate paper checks during the month of June will also be held 
and processed after July 1, 2022. 

The Commission appreciates your patience and understanding while we close out the 
2021 fiscal year. 

Need to contact us? 

 Institutional Support phone number: (888) 294-0153

 E-mail: schoolsupport@csac.ca.gov

Working together to effectively promote education beyond high school!

P.O. Box 419027, Rancho Cordova, CA 95741-9027 Website: www.csac.ca.gov 

http://www.csac.ca.gov/
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